



Bill Number: H.B. 2652

Pace Floor Amendment

Reference to: House engrossed bill

Amendment drafted by: Leg Council

FLOOR AMENDMENT EXPLANATION

- 1. Specifies a person must electronically submit a record of a catalytic converter purchase to the Arizona Department of Public Safety (DPS).**
- 2. Requires a record of the receipt of scrap metals to include unique identifying numbers and markings, rather than the factory markings or owner applied numbers on catalytic converters.**
- 3. Requires a scrap metal dealer to electronically submit to DPS a record of receipt of each purchase of a catalytic converter or any nonferrous parts of a catalytic converter from an industrial account or another dealer, and details reporting requirements.**
- 4. Makes technical and conforming changes.**

Amendment explanation prepared by Rachel Andrews

04/26/2022

PACE FLOOR AMENDMENT
SENATE AMENDMENTS TO H.B. 2652
(Reference to House engrossed bill)

- 1 Page 1, line 29, strike "~~BUSINESS'~~" insert "~~BUSINESS'S~~"
2 Line 37, strike "~~IT~~" insert "~~THE ALTERNATIVE NUMBER~~"
3 Line 42, after "~~DEPARTMENT~~" insert "~~OF PUBLIC SAFETY~~"
4 Line 43, after the second "~~CONVERTER~~" insert "~~IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION~~
5 ~~44-1644~~"; after the period strike remainder of line
6 Strike line 44
7 Page 5, line 38, strike "~~A~~" insert "~~THE~~"
8 Line 39, strike "~~ITS~~" insert "~~THEIR~~"
9 Page 7, line 8, strike "~~FACTORY MARKINGS OR OWNER APPLIED~~" insert "~~UNIQUE~~
10 ~~IDENTIFYING~~"; after "~~NUMBERS~~" insert "~~AND MARKINGS~~"
11 Line 9, after "~~8~~" insert "~~OR ANY NONFERROUS PARTS OF A CATALYTIC CONVERTER~~"
12 Between lines 17 and 18, insert:
13 "B. A SCRAP METAL DEALER SHALL ELECTRONICALLY SUBMIT TO THE
14 DEPARTMENT A RECORD OF THE RECEIPT OF EACH PURCHASE OF A USED CATALYTIC
15 CONVERTER AS DEFINED IN SECTION 44-1642.01, SUBSECTION A, PARAGRAPH 8 OR
16 ANY NONFERROUS PARTS OF A CATALYTIC CONVERTER FROM AN INDUSTRIAL ACCOUNT OR
17 ANOTHER SCRAP METAL DEALER. THE REPORT SHALL INCLUDE:
18 1. THE NAME, ADDRESS AND TRANSACTION PRIVILEGE TAX NUMBER OF THE
19 SELLER.
20 2. THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF THE TRANSACTION.
21 3. THE NUMBER OF CATALYTIC CONVERTERS PURCHASED.
22 4. ANY UNIQUE IDENTIFYING NUMBERS AND MARKINGS ON CATALYTIC
23 CONVERTERS OR ANY NONFERROUS PARTS OF A CATALYTIC CONVERTER."
24 Reletter to conform

1 Page 7, line 39, strike "D" insert "E"

2 After line 45, insert:

3 "Sec. 7. Section 44-1646, Arizona Revised Statutes, is amended to
4 read:

5 44-1646. Burned metallic wire; aluminum wire; copper wire;
6 transaction restrictions; applicability

7 A. A scrap metal dealer shall not purchase or ~~otherwise~~ receive
8 metallic wire that was burned in whole or in part to remove insulation
9 unless the scrap metal dealer receives from the scrap metal seller written
10 evidence identifying the person who delivers the wire to the scrap metal
11 dealer that includes evidence that the wire was lawfully burned.

12 B. A scrap metal dealer shall not accept aluminum wire with a
13 diameter of ~~at least three-eighths of an~~ 3/8 inch OR MORE or any copper
14 wire that has ~~had~~ the insulation removed and shall not remove the
15 insulation from the wire until after the ~~seven-day~~ SEVEN-DAY period
16 prescribed by section 44-1644, subsection ~~D~~ E.

17 C. This section does not apply to transactions with all industrial
18 accounts or to transactions between scrap metal dealers."

19 Amend title to conform

TYLER PACE

~~2652Floor~~BLANK
04/11/2022
08:59 AM
~~C:~~ MU

2652PACE0503.docx
04/18/2022
05:03 PM
S: RA/slp